Grant, Lakisha

From: Michael Green

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Michael Green

Statement of Position Submitted

Name
Michael Green
Email

mgreen1587@gmail.com

|
Docket: E-100 Sub 190 .

Docket

Message

Let’s make North Carolina a leader in Green Energy. Solar is a good start. How about it?

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 15 2024



Grant, Lakisha i

From: Paul Murray

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 8:34 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Paul Murray

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Paul Murray

Email

paulmurray912@gmail.com

Docket

E 100 Sub 190/ E 100 Sub 190 CS

Message

It would be more beneficial to everyone in the long run if Duke were to transition to solar, because they

would make more selling solar now, rather than later when the process to make solar becomes more
refined and cheaper to sell
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Grant, Lakisha !

From: Gina Boccetti

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 1:.02 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Gina Boccetti

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Gina Boccetti

Email

gboccetti@gmail.com

Docket

E-100, Sub 190CS.

Message

Please refuse Duke Power's carbon plan. It includes a huge, expensive (to consumers) and unnecessary
increase in gas-fired capacity that flies in the face of all state, federal, and international goals for
decreasing carbon emissions. They will never consider clean renewable energy sources until you force

them to. Their only concern is profit for their shareholders. Please take seriously your duty to protect our
common home.
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